

LGBTQ+ Advocates Committee Meeting (10/11/2022)

12:56pm start time

12:56pm Agenda approval

- 1st Brady
- 2nd Marie
- Unanimously passes

Minutes approval

- 1st Brady
- 2nd Marie
- Unanimously passes

12:58pm Voting for CPI approval

- 1st Brady
- 2nd Chris L.
- Unanimously passes

Jake discussed CPI

- Leaning towards harsher grading in hopes of getting more resources

1:01pm Jake discussed the subcommittees

Tentative roster for subcommittees

ALLY Training committee

- Lead: Chris L. or Laura
- Jake, Cameron, Melanie, Brady

Get Loud committee

- Lead: Steff??
- Brady, Alice, Adam, Adriana, Meghan, Cameron

Data/Pride Center committee

- Lead: OPEN
- Aldo, Daniela, Jake, Cameron, Chris C.

Voting of subcommittee members tabled and will be voted on via email

Possible new space may be available for (ST 107)

1:26pm Unity Zone Update

- Coming out day occurred today (10/11/22)

1:28pm PRISM students reported incidents of conflict in the Unity Zone

- Pride space made to feel unsafe, due to incidents

- More reason to have own designated space

1:32pm Attendance in Unity Zone is higher than previously reported.

- Students must sign in to Unity Zone per use/visit

- Data collected to assess demand and usage

Explicit language from students in the Unity Zone getting out of hand

- sign to be posted to address it

1:38pm ALLY Trainings in the Fall semester

- October 14th (Friday) 12:30pm-2:30pm IT 208

- November 14 (Monday) 2:00pm-4:00pm in-person (IT 218)

1:41 pm Jake discussed proposal to convert HUM upstairs bathroom to all-gender bathroom

1:48pm Meeting adjourned